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MEETING DATE:  January 26, 2016
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Reappoint members to the Nevada County Solid and Hazardous Waste
Commission.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve reappointments of Ms. Mali Dyck, Citizen-at-Large; Mr. Gary
Brown, Citizen-at-Large; Mr. Douglas Brannon, Local Business Representative; and Mr. Thomas
Jacobs, Citizen Knowledgeable of Hazardous Waste Disposal Practices to the Nevada County
Solid and Hazardous Waste Commission, all for two-year terms expiring January 31, 2018.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Currently there are four positions available on the Nevada County Solid and Hazardous Waste
Commission. These positions were advertised and ‘poslcd on the Eulletin boards outside the Board
of Supervisors Chambers, Board of Supervisors Office, Madelyn Helling Library, Grass Valle
Library, Truckee Library, Truckee Joscfh Center, Truckee Town Hall, the District V Board o
Supervisors Office in Truckee, and on the My Nevada County website.

Ms. Mali Dyck, Mr. Gary Brown, Mr. Douglas Brannon, and Mr. Thomas Jacobs submitted
applications to be reappointed and the record shows that they have been participating members
engaged in the work of the commission.

Please consider appointing Ms. Mali Dyck, Citizen-at-Large; Mr. Gary Brown, Citizen-at-Large;
Mr. Douglas Brannon, Local Business Representative; and Mr. Thomas Jacobs, Citizen
Knowledgeable of Hazardous Waste Disposal Practices to the Nevada County Solid and
Hazardous Waste Commission, all for two-year terms ending January 31, 2018.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter

Submittal Date: January 14, 2016
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